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STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
PHIL BRYANT DIVISION OF PUBLIC SAFETY PLANNING ALBERT SANTA CRUZ
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER

December 28, 2015

Karl Banks, President

Madison Co. Board of Supervisors
P.O. Box 608

Canton, MS 39046

Subject: Project Number: 15DC1451
Program: Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)
Effective Date: 1 January 16

Dear Mr. Banks:

We are pleased to inform you that the Division of Public Safety Planning has approved your subgrant
application for the MS Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) in the amount of $91,681. Enclosed are the
following contractual items. Please read these documents to determine your requirements under the
subgrant.

Subgrant Signature Sheet

Budget Summary - initial

Cost Summary Support Sheet — initial

OJP JAG Statement of Special Conditions — initial all sheets
OJP Subgrant Standard Assurances (Attachment A)
Certification of Equal Employment Opportunity (Attachment B)
Federal Civil Rights Compliance Checklist (Attachment C-1)
Civil Rights Training Certificate (Attachment C-2)
Discrimination Complaint Policy and Procedures (Attachment E)
. Certification Regarding Debarment (Attachment F)

10. Certification Regarding Lobbying (Attachment G)

11. Match Certification (Aftachment H)

12. Copy of Current CCR Registration

13. Return Document Checklist

oo wh=

We particularly want to bring to your attention the requirement that items 1 - 12 (with the exception of
item #9) should be signed or initialed in blue ink and returned to the Department of Public Safety
Planning immediately. Please retain a copy for your files. If there are any questions concerning this
award, please contact Tim Wilkinson at (601) 977-3762 or (601) 248-5908 (cell).

Sincerely,

ice Director
Ko 1%%5NORTHPARKDRIVE'RIDGELAND,MISSISSIPPI 39157 - TELEPHONE 601-977-3700° www.dps.state.ms.us



Office of

Division of Public Safety Planning
SUBGRANT SIGNATURE SHEET

Justice Programs

1025 Northpark Drive
Ridgeland,

Mississippi 39157

(601) 977-3700

1.Subgrantee’s Name, Address, & Phone Number:

2. Effective Date: 1 Jan. 16

Madison Co. Juvenile Drug Court
P.O. Box 608

3. Subgrant Number: 15DC1451

Canton, MS 39046

4. Grant Identifier:
(Funding Source & Year) 2015-MU-BX-0874

208-214-3521 (oo -3555YE
Amy Nisbett

5. Beginning & Ending Dates: 1/1/16 —12/31/16

adnisbett@gmail.com

6. Subgrant Payment Method:

__X__ Cost Reimbursement Other

7. The following funds are obligated:

Budget Category Source of Funds Total Program
Federal % State/Local % In-Kind % Budget

Personnel $ 68,200.00 | 100 $ 68,200.00
Benefits $ 23,481.00 $ 23,481.00
Equipment
Travel
Operating Expenses
Contractual Services
Miscellaneous
Indirect Costs

TOTAL $ 91,681.00 $ 91,681.00

8. The subgrantee agrees to operate the program outlined in this subgrant in accordance with all the provisions of this
subgrant as included herein. The following sections are attached and incorporated into this agreement.

JAG Statement of
Attachment A — Standard Assurances
Attachment C-1 — Civil Rights Compliance Checklist
Attachment E — Discrimination Complaint Policies
Attachment G — Certification Regarding Lobbying

Special Conditions
Attachment B — EEOC Certification
Attachment C-2 — Civil Rights Training Certification
Attachment F — Certification Regarding Debarment
Attachment H — Match Certification Form

AGENCY APPROVAL SUBGRANTEE ACCEPTANCE
9. Typed Name &Title of Approving DPSP Official: 10.Typed Name & Title of Authorized Subgrantee Official:
Joyce Word KartBanks—————
Office Director President, Madison Co. BOS

11. Signature of DPSP Official: Date:

12: Signature of Authorized Subgrantee Official: Date:

% au_ 515




PUBLIC SAFETY PLANNING
BUDGET SUMMARY

1. Applicant Agency: Madison Co. Juvenile Drug Court

2. Subgrant Number 3. Grant Identification Number 4. Beginning Date 5. Ending Date
15DC1451 2015-MU-BX-0874 1 Jan. 16 31 Dec. 16

6. Submitted as part A. Funding Request: B. Modification Number: C. Modification Effective Date:

of (Check One): X

r___—___———_—_—“___——’—_———fj———_______—__________——————————
Funding Sources

7. For DPSP .38 Other

Uss Only 8. Activity Federal State Program Income (Local-Private) Total

$ 91,681.00 $ 91,681.00

Byrne/JAG Drug Court

TOTAL $ 91,681.00 $ 91,681.00




PUBLIC SAFETY PLANNING

COST SUMMARY SUPPORT SHEET

1. Applicant Agency: Madison Co. Juvenile Drug Court Page 1 of 1
2. Subgrant Number 3. Grant Identifier Number 4. Beginning Date 5. Ending Date
15DC1451 2015-MU-BX-0874 1 Jan. 16 31 Dec. 16
6. Activity: Drug Court
7.FOR | 8. Category 11. Budget
322" 10. Description of ltem and/or Basis for Evaluation
ONLY 9. Line ltem Federal All Other Total
Case manager — Charles Humphreys @ 42,500
Officer — Ryan Wiggley @ 7,200
PERSONNEL Femals souncilsr - @ 8.000 $ 68,200.00 $ 68,200.00
Therapist - @ 10,500
FICA @ 7.65% 5,217
Retirement @ 15.75% 10,742
FRINGE Manager Only $ 23,481.00 $  23,481.00
Health insurance @ Not to exceed 7,144
Vision @ Not to exceed 378
TOTAL $ 91,681.00 $ 91,681.00




JAG AWARD PACKET
RETURN CHECKLIST

Please check the list below against the items returned in this packet to ensure that all pertinent
information is enclosed.

[1 Signature Sheet (blue ink)

[1 Budget Summary Sheet (please initial)

[1 Cost Summary Sheet (please initial)

[1 OJP/JAG Statement of Special Conditions

[1 OJP Subgrant Standard Assurances (Attachment A)

[] Certification of Equal Employment Opportunity (Atfachment B)
[] Federal Civil Rights Compliance Checklist (Attachment C-1)
[0 Civil Rights Training Certificate (Attachment C-2)

[1 Certification Regarding Debarment (Attachment F)

(1 Certification Regarding Lobbying (Attachment G)

[1 Match Certification (Attachment H)

[1 Copy of Current CCR Registration

[] Return Document Checklist

All of the above award documents were returned by:

SUB-GRANT CONTACT PERSON DATE



ATTACHMENT A

OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS
SUBGRANT STANDARD ASSURANCES

The applicant/subgrantee assured and certified that:

1

It possesses legal authority to apply for and receive the grant; that a resolution, motion or similar
action has been duly adopted or passed as an official act of the applicant’s governing body,
authorizing the filing of the application, including all understanding and assurances contained
therein, and directing and authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the
applicant to act in connection with the application and to provide such additional information as
may be required.

It will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 83-352). Recipient will comply
(and will require any subgrantees or contractors to comply) with any applicable federal
nondiscrimination requirements, which may include the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets
Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. § 3789d); the Victims of Crime Act (42 U.S.C. § 10604(e)); the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (42 U.S.C. § 5672(b)); the Civil Rights Act of
1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §8 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20
U.S.C. §8 1681, 1683, 1685-86); the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §3§ 6101-07); 28
C.FR. pt. 31 (U.S. Department of Justice Regulations — OJJDP Grant Programs); 28 C.F.R. pt. 42
(U.S. Department of Justice Regulations — Nondiscrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity;
Policies and Procedures); Ex. Order 13279 (equal protection of the laws for faith-based and
community organizations); and 28 C.F.R. pt. 38 (U.S. Department of Justice Regulations — Equal
Treatment for Faith-Based Organizations). Additional information about civil rights obligations
of grantees can be found at http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ocr/.

In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State administrative agency makes a finding of
discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, national origin, religion,
sex, or disability against a recipient of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to
the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Office for Civil Rights (OCR), and
the Mississippi Department of Public Safety, Division of Public Safety Planning, Office of Justice
Programs (MDPS DPSP OJP).

Recipient will complete MDPS’s Standard Assurance Conditions for Subgrantees document
regarding its Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) obligations.

The recipient will determine whether it is required to formulate an EEOP in accordance with 28
CFR 42301 et. seq. If the applicant is not required to formulate an EEOP, it will submit a
certification form to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Office for Civil
Rights (OCR), and the MDPS DPSP OJP indicating that it is not required to develop an EEOP. If
the applicant is required to develop an EEOP, but is not required to submit the EEOP to the OCR,
the applicant will submit a certification form to the OCR and the MDPS certifying that it has an
EEOP on file which meets the applicable requirements. If the applicant is awarded a grant of
$500,000 or more and has fifty or more employees, it will submit a copy of its EEOP to the OCR
and the MDPS. Non-profit organizations, Indian Tribes, and medical and education institutions
are exempt from the EEOP requirement, but are required to submit a certification form to the
OCR to claim the exemption (a copy should also be submitted to the MDPS). Additional
information regarding a grantee’s EEOP  requirements can be found at
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/eeop_comply.htm.

Page 1 of 3
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As clarified by Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited
English Proficiency, and resulting agency guidance, national origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure compliance with the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 and Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, recipient must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to
its programs. Meaningful access may entail providing language assistance services, including
oral and written translation, where necessary. The recipient is encouraged to consider the need
for language services for LEP persons served or encountered both in developing its budgets and
in conducting its programs and activities. Additional assistance and information regarding your
LEP obligations can be found at www.lep.gov.

The subrecipient shall not retaliate against individuals for taking action or participating in action
to secure rights protected by these laws.

It will comply with requirements of the provisions of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisition Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provides for fair and equitable treatment of
persons displaced as a result of federal and federally assisted programs.

It will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act which limit the political activity of
employees.

It will comply with the minimum wage and maximum hours provisions of the Federal Fair Labor
Standards Act, as they apply to hospital and educational institution employees of state and local
government.

It will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their position for a purpose that is or
gives the appearance of being motivated by a desire for private gain for themselves or others,
particularly those with whom they have family, business or other ties.

It will give the grantor agency or its duly designated representative, the State Auditor’s Office,
the Comptroller General of the United State or any authorized representative and the Office of
Management and Audits (OMSA), Department of Finance and administration (DFA), access to at
all reasonable times, and the right to examine, monitor, audit, copy, remove, or otherwise, all
records, books, papers, documents, or items of like or similar nature related to the grant.

It will establish and maintain both fiscal and program controls and funds accounting procedures
acceptable to grantor agency, to assure the proper expenditure and disbursement of all funds, and
for program management and execution, and that it will keep and maintain such books and
records until audited by the OMSA, DFA of by an official representative of that office, by the
federal grantor agency, the State Auditor, or either’s duly authorized representative. Records
must be maintained for a period of at least three years. Before destruction of any record, written
approval must be obtained from the OMSA. These records include, but are not limited to:

Financial report covering expenditures of the grant;

Internal and external audit reports and project evaluation;

Approved budget and subsequent modifications;

Contracts, leases, employment agreements, and purchase invoices;

Indirect cost allocation plans;

All invoices, billings, request for cash, and reporting worksheets;

General ledger, cash receipts journals, cash disbursements journals, and other subsidiary
records;

All personnel records of individuals paid with grant funds, including time sheets,

wage authorization, tax withholdings forms, employment applications and other relevant
data;

Page 2 of 3
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9.

10.

11

12.

13

Inventory records for all property purchased with grant funds showing acquisition data,
cost of property, identification number, bid information, and the use of the property; and
Bank statements and reconciliations.

It will insure that the facilities under its ownership, lease or supervision which shall be utilized in
the accomplishment of the project are not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA)
list of Violating Facilities and that it will notify the federal agency and the state grantor agency of
the receipt of any communication from the Director of th EPA Office of Federal Activities
indicating that a facility to be used in the project is under consideration for listing by the EPA.

It will comply with the flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) fo the Flood
Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234, 87 Stat. 975). Section 102(a) requires, on and after
March 2 19735, the purchase of flood insurance in communities where such insurances is available
as a condition for the receipt of any federal financial assistance for construction or acquisition
purposes for use in any area that has been identified by the Secretary of the Department of
Housing and Urban Development as an area having special flood hazards. The phrase “federal
financial assistance” includes any form of loan, grant, guaranty, insurance payment rebate,
subsidy, disaster assistance loan or grant, or any other form of direct or indirect federal assistance.

It will assist the federal grantor agency in its compliance with Section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act of 1966 as amended (16 U.S.C. 470), Executive Order 11593, and the
Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (16 U.C.S. 469a-1 et seq.) by (a) consulting
with the State Historic Preservation Officer on the conduct of investigations, as necessary, to
identify properties listed in or eligible for inclusion in the National Register of Historic Places
that are subject to adverse effects (see CFR Part 800.8) by the activity, and notifying the federal
grantor agency of the existence of any such properties, and by (b) complying with all
requirements established by the federal grantor agency and the state grantor agency to avoid or
mitigate adverse effects upon such properties.

It will insure that no member of the governing or policymaking body of applicant/grantee shall
cast a vote or influence any matter which has a direct hearing on services to be provided by that
member or any organization which such member directly or indirectly represents, or on any
matter that would financially benefit such member or any organization such member represents.

It will comply with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 (P.L. 98-502) and if it does not
meet minimum requirements as established in the Single Audit Act of 1984, it will consult with
the OMSA, DFA, in regard to audit requirements.

We have read and understand all Subgrantee Standard Assurances as shown above and agree to fully
comply with these conditions in the operation of the subgrant.

Wadison Cougtey (Midhan 0. Snere dewgvort)  15DCUHS |
Name of Agency or OrgeE ization Subgrant Number

Chief Administrative Officer

Date

Page 3 of 3
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ATTACHMENT B

STANDARD ASSURANCE CONDITIONS FOR SUBGRANTEES

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS
NONDISCRIMINATION; EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

IN COOPERATION WITH THE FEDERAL
OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS, OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS,
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Instructions: Complete the blank lines below by entering identifying information which is found on the
Subgrant Signature Sheet. Also, read this form completely, identify and enter, under Part I, the name of
the organization’s designated person responsible for reporting civil rights findings; and then in Part II,
mark or check only one box which indicates the appropriate certification that applies to your organization.
The organization’s Authorized Official must sign this form on the top portion of page 4. Please return the
original form to the Office of Justice Programs, Division of Public Safety Planning, 1025 Northpark
Drive, Ridgeland, Mississippi 39157, within 45 days of the grant award or implementation date. You
must also forward a copy of the completed form to the organization’s civil rights representative whom
you have identified.

Subgrant Number: 5 \BC \ Ltg \ Award Amount $ q I { ({2{ }

Subgrant Project Title:

M@\(é&’\ & m)ﬂﬁll Suvenile drug CauA—

Organizational Name (Subgrantee or Funded Entitling o | & o (Vb Sverlle Drug (gud
/ : ] J -

Address:

Telephone Number:

Subgrantee Duration:
Beginning Date: O\ } 0 i" 7’0) (0 Ending Date: @' Q-! 3?! Zd] (0

Project Directo\r’s Name, Address and Telephone Number:

J Al
0. X o §  Conign S 32046
lco)-8s5- S04
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AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL’S CERTIFICATION

As the Authorized Official for the above identified Subgrantee, I certify, by my signature below, that I
have read and am fully cognizant of our duties and responsibilities under this Certification.

PART I. Requirements of Subgrant Recipients: All subgrant recipients (regardless of the type of
entity or the amount awarded) are subject to prohibitions against discrimination in any program or
activity, and must take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access for persons with limited English
proficiency.

I certify that this agency will maintain data (and submit when required) to ensure that:
our services are delivered in an equitable manner to all segments of the service
population; our employment practices comply with Equal Opportunity Requirements, 28
CFR 42.207 and 42.301 et. seq.; our projects and activities provide meaningful access for
people with limited English proficiency as required by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act,
(See also, 2000 Executive Order #13166).

I also certify that the person in this agency or unit of government who is responsible for
reporting civil rights findings of discrimination will submit these findings, if any, to the
Office of Justice Programs, Division of Public Safety Planning, Mississippi Department
of Public Safety, within 45 days of the finding, and/or if the finding occurred prior to the
grant award beginning date. A copy of this Certification will be provided to this person,
as identified here:

The person responsible for reporting civil rights findings of discrimination is:
(Name, address and telephone number)

PART II. Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Certifications: Check the one box that
applies to this subgrantee agency during the period of the grant duration noted above. (Check only the
one appropriate certification (A, B, C1 or C2 below).

O CERTIFICATION “A” [NO EEOP IS REQUIRED IF (1), (2) OR (3) APPLY] This
is the Certification that most non-profits and small agencies will use. Check (1), (2)
and/or (3) as they apply to your entity. (Here, more than one may apply)

(1) is an educational, medical or non-profit institution or an

Indian Tribe; and/or

(2) has less than 50 employees; and/or;

(3) was awarded through this grant from the Office of Justice

Programs, DPSP, less than $25,000 in federal U.S. Department

of Justice funds.

Therefore, I hereby certify that this funded entity is not required to maintain an EEOP,
pursuant to 28 CFR 42.301, et. seq.

20f3 Revised February 2012



O CERTIFICATION “B” (EEOP MUST BE ON FILE) This funded entity, as a for-
profit entity or a state or local government having 50 or more employees, was awarded,
through this grant from the Office of Justice Programs, DPSP, more than $25,000, but
less than $500,000 in federal U.S. Department of Justice funds.

Therefore, I hereby certify that the funded entity has formulated an Equal
Employment Opportunity Plan in accordance with 28 CFR 42.301,
et.seq., subpart E, that it has been signed into effect by the proper
authority and disseminated to all employees, and that it is on file for
review or audit by officials of the Office of Justice Programs, DPSP, or
the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department
of Justice, as required by relevant laws and regulations.

O CERTIFICATION “C” (EEOP MUST BE SUBMITTED) This funded entity, as a
for-profit entity or a state or local government having 50 or more employees, was

awarded, through this grant from the Office of Justice Programs, DPSP, more than
$500,000 in federal U.S. Department of Justice funds.

Therefore, I hereby certify that the funded entity will submit, within 45
days of the award, an EEOP or an EEOP Short Form, that will include a
section specifically analyzing the subgrantee (implementing) agency.

As the Authorized Official for the above Subgrantee, I certify, by my signature below, that I have read
and am fully cognizant of our duties and responsibilities under this Certification.

Authorized Official’s Signature Date
(Subgrantee)

Typed or Printed Name

goavd Pres iy

Person’s Organizational Title

This original signed form must be returned to the Office of Justice Programs, Division of Public Safety
Planning, Department of Public Safety, within 45 days of the grant award beginning date. You must also
forward a signed copy to the person you identified under “Part 1” on page 1. The Office of Justice
Programs, DPSP will forward a copy to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.
Department of Justice.

30f3 Revised February 2012



1.

ATTACHMENT C-1
Federal Civil Rights Compliance Checklist

If the subrecipient is required to prepare an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) in
accordance with 28 C.F.R. §§42.301-.308, does the subrecipient have an EEOP on file for
review?

O Yes
QNO
A

If yes, on what date did the subrecipient prepare the EEOP?

Has the subrecipient submitted an EEOP Short Form to the Office for Civil Rights (OCR), Office
of Justice Programs (OJP), U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), if required by 28 C.F.R. §§42.301-
3087 If the subrecipient is not required to submit an EEOP Short Form to the OCR, has it
submitted a certification form to the OCR claiming a partial or complete exemption from the
EEOP requirements?

O Yes — submitted an EEOP Short Form
O Yes — submitted a certification

RNO

If the subrecipient prepared an EEOP Short Form, on what date did the subrecipient prepare it?

How does the subrecipient notify program participants and beneficiaries that it does not
discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, and age in the
delivery of services (e.g. posters, inclusion in brochures or other program materials, etc.)?

Comments: p,stor( Fhiccakert The boldi nﬁ) S Clapartment,
arcu clerk buildr’r\(j o

How does the subrecipient notify employees that it does not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, national origin, religion, sex and disability in employment practices (e.g. posters,
dissemination of relevant orders or policies, inclusion in recruitment materials, etc.)?

Comments: o, sreck h WS&A buildings in the Cowx\y

Revised February 2012



5. Does the agency have written policies or procedures in place for notifying program beneficiaries
how to file complaints alleging discrimination by the subrecipient with the {State Administering
Agency} or the OCR?

)& Yes

If yes, an explanation of these policies and procedures: A Al . JF
A acording o PO'"C)HP@‘T-S"’G must advie@ Loithin wff 'SP Basic |
Complian, date of allege Aiscrimwation ancl date ?f’ C'ij pliand receive! by
CCCCpant . F(jrﬂwg acfioy mestbe taten witho 10 dUys.

6. If the subrecipient has 50 or more employees and receives DOJ funding of $25,000 or more, has
the subrecipient taken the following actions:

a. Adopted grievance procedures that incorporate due process standards and provide for the
prompt and equitable resolution of complaints alleging a violation of the DOJ regulations
implementing Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, found at 28 C.F.R. Part 42,
Subpart G, which prohibit discrimination on the basis of a disability in employment
practices and the delivery of services?

,,Qf\Yes

b. Designated a person to coordinate compliance with the prohibitions against disability
discrimination contained in 28 C.F.R. Part 42, Subpart G?

Yes
O No

c. Notified participants, beneficiaries, employees, applicants, and others that the program
does not discriminate on the basis of disability?

(,ﬁ\ Yes
0 No

Comments:

7. If the subrecipient operates an education program or activity, has the subrecipient taken the
following actions:

Revised February 2012



a. Adopted grievance procedures that provide for the prompt and equitable resolution of
complaints alleging a violation of the DOJ regulations implementing Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972, found at 28 C.F.R. Part 54, which prohibit discrimination
on the basis of sex.

0 Yes
K{ No

b. Designated a person to coordinate compliance with the prohibitions against sex
discrimination contained in 28 C.F.R. Part 547

Jg Yes
No

c. Notified participants for admission and employment, employees, students, parents, and others
that the agency does not discriminate on the basis of sex in its educational programs or
activities?

)Z] Yes

DNo

8. Has the subrecipient complied with the requirement to submit to the OCR any findings of
discrimination against the agency issued by a federal or state court or federal or state
administrative agency on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, or sex?

A&Yes

Comments:

9. What steps has the subrecipient taken to provide meaningful access to its programs and activities
to persons who have limited Enghsh proficiency (LEP)?

Have ‘nwpre&‘b Coml in @ ogn an Qas nfC’(\ﬁ{ bas’\g
Euimﬂue s1yns

Comments, including an indication of whether the subrecipient has developed a written policy on
providing language access services to LEP person:

W\U‘H‘f\ﬁvﬁ QS W@ Interpreters awailable on as nec
10 assist ot »Gl'tf\..cs; in UUrH'i/\Cj

al basis
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10. Does the subrecipient conduct any training for its employees on the requirements under federal
civil rights laws?

,ELYes
O No
Comments: Ce ‘
ompliance ofhea

11. If the subrecipient conducts religious activities as part of its programs or services, does the
subrecipient do the following: AJoN - 1~ el:ﬂ i0US

a. Provide services to everyone regardless of religion or religious belief?
] Yes

O No

b. Ensure that it does not use federal funds to conduct inherently religious activities,
such as prayer, religious instructions, or proselytization, and that such activities are
kept separate in time or place from federally-funded activities.

] Yes

O No

c. Ensure that participation in religious activities is voluntary for beneficiaries of
federally- funded programs?

O Yes
O No

12. Was a copy of the Mississippi Office of Justice Program Civil Rights Compliance PowerPoint
Presentation provided to your agency?

JX Yes
0 No
[5DCIYS |
Name of Agency or Organization (Please Print) , Subgrant Number
Authorized Official or Authorized Designee Signature Date
Office of Justice Programs Monitor’s Signature Date

Revised February 2012



Attachment C-2

Office of Justice Programs
Division of Public Safety Planning

Civil Rights Training Certification Form

The, mudlﬁ(lﬂ COW\)h gdawc\ (% SUIPMS(ZQ hereby certifies that our agency has received
Civil Rights Training required by the Office of Civil Rights and the Mississippi Division of
Public Safety Planning in order to administer federal funds according to federal
guidelines. Our agency further certifies that we have and/or will notify all employees,
clients, customers, and program participants that discrimination is prohibited and the
procedures for filing a complaint of discrimination.

(Date) (Name(s) of Individual(s)

State of Mississippi
County of
Signed [or attested] before me on ,20 by

Authorized Signatory Official

Stamp

Signature of Notarial Officer

Title of Office
My commission expires:




ATTACHMENT E

OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS
DISCRIMINATION COMPLAINT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

I PURPOSE

These policy and procedures establish requirements for all clients, customers, program
participants, or consumers of the Division of Public Safety Planning (DPSP) and the DPSP’s
subrecipients to administer programs designed to recruit, select, and promote employees on the
basis of their relative ability, knowledge, and skills. The selection process and criteria shall
assure the fair and equitable treatment of all applicants and employees without regards to
political affiliation, race, color, national origin, marital status, sex, religion, creed, age, or
handicap. The DPSP will ensure the subrecipients comply with all applicable federal laws
regarding employment discrimination.

II. POLICY

It is the policy of the DPSP to provide equal employment opportunity for all individuals
regardless of race, color, national origin, marital status, sex, religion, creed, age, physical
handicap, disability, or political affiliation. In order to assure non-discriminatory grant
administration, DPSP promotes non-discriminatory practices and procedures in all phases of
federal-state grant administration. Furthermore, DPSP’s equal employment policy prohibits any
form of unlawful discrimination based on the foregoing and other considerations made unlawful
by federal or state laws.

All individuals have the right to participate in programs and activities operated by the DPSP and
DPSP subrecipients regardless of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, disability, and age.
The DPSP will ensure that the DPSP and its subrecipients are in compliance with the following
statutes and regulations:

e Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of
race, color or national origin in the delivery of services (42 U.S.C. & 2000d), and the
DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 42, Subpart C;

e The Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets of Act of 1968, which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, or sex in the delivery
of services and employment practices (42 U.S.C. &3789d(c)(1), and the DOJ
implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 42, Subpart D;

e Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, which prohibits discrimination on the basis
of disability in the delivery of services and employment practices (29 U.S.C. & 794), and
the DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 42, Subpart G;

e Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of disability in the delivery of services and employment practices (42 U.S.C. &
12132), and the DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 35;
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e Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, which prohibit discrimination on the
basis of sex in educational programs (20 U.S.C. & 1681), and the DOJ implementing
regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 54; and

e The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age
in the delivery of services (42 U.S.C. & 6102), and the DOJ implementing regulations at
28 C.F.R. Part 42, Subpart L.

e The DOJ regulations on the Equal Treatment for Faith-Based Organizations, which
prohibit organizations from using DOJ funding on inherently religious activities (28
C.F.R. Part 38).

**These laws prohibit any agency from retaliating against an individual for taking action or
participating in action to secure rights protected by these laws.

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) requires state agencies to make reasonable
accommodations for the known physical and mental limitations of otherwise qualified
individuals with disabilities who are employees, clients, customers, program participants or
consumers provided such accommodations do not cause undue hardships to state agency
operations. It is the policy of DPSP that the above stated individuals are provided equal
employment and grant opportunities and have access to the same privileges and benefits as
individuals without disabilities.

III. DEFINITIONS
Discrimination

To make a difference in treatment or favor on a basis other than individual merit.

Retaliation
It is against the law for someone to penalize or discriminate against an individual because:

A discrimination complaint has been filed;

The complainant cooperates with the discrimination complaint;

The complainant cooperates with the enforcement of a discrimination complaint;
The complainant complies with anti-discrimination laws.

Harassment

Harassment is conduct that is directed at an individuals because of race, religion, gender, sexual
orientation, disability, national origin, etc.
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Harassment can include:

Threats

Slurs or epithets

Threatening acts

Posting offensive materials on walls, bulletin boards, e-mail, etc.

To be considered harassment, conduct must:

Be serious and frequent enough to create a hostile environment;
Interfere with the ability to work, live, or enjoy a public place.

Complaint Coordinator

The DPSP staff member designated to maintain records of all complaints received including
complaints forms, supporting documentation, acknowledgement of complaint receipt letters and
resolution letters. All complaint records will be filed in a secured cabinet and access will be
restricted to the Complaints Coordinator and Office of Justice Programs Office Director.

IV. COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

If you believe you have been discriminated against because of your race, color, or national
origin, including limited English proficiency (LEP), by programs or activities receiving federal
financial assistance, please contact the DPSP Complaint Coordinator or designee administering
federal-state programs.

If you believe that you have been be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or
subjected to discrimination on the basis of your gender by any Office of Justice Program or
activity receiving federal financial assistance, contact the DPSP Complaint Coordinator or
designee administering federal-state programs.

The following complaint policies and procedures will be adhered to:

A. Any applicant for an employment position or employee who has reason to believe that
they have been unlawfully discriminated against by the subrecipients of federal funds
may file a complaint in accordance with the DPSP complaint procedures.

B. The Complaint Procedure begins with the individual who is filing the complaint, by
completing the Title VI Form and/or preparing and submitting a written statement. The
statement should contain the name, address, and telephone number of the individual or
authorized representative filing the complaint; a thorough and specific description of the
situation, incident, or condition; identity of witnesses, if any; the resolution the individual
is seeking; and the signature of the individual filing the complaint properly dated by the
complainant.

s The complaint will be submitted to the Complaint Coordinator of the DPSP within seven
(7) business days after the alleged violation occurred.
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D. The Complaint Coordinator will have three (3) business days to provide the complainant
written acknowledgement of the complaint.

E. The Complaint Coordinator will promptly conduct a review of the issues involved in the
complaint to ascertain whether or not an information resolution of the complaint can be
achieved. If an information resolution is possible and mutually agreeable by the parties
involved, the coordinator will facilitate arrangement of the resolution and make a record
of this agreement. If no informal resolution is possible, the coordinator will conduct an
investigation of the complaint and provide a written response to the complaint outlining
possible accommodations, if any, for resolution of the complaint. This response shall be
approved by the agency head or appointing authority and must be completed no later than
fifteen (15) business days of the DPSP’s receipt of the complaint, when possible.

F. If a complaint is not presented within the timeframe as set forth, the complaint will be
considered waived absent and extended by written mutual consent. If the Complaint
Coordinator does not answer or acknowledge receipt of the complaint within the
specified timeframe, the complainant may elect to treat the complaint as denied at that
point and immediately appeal the complaint to Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission (EEOC) or the appropriate state or local fair employment practices agency
or human rights commission unless an extension of time is granted to the coordinator to
respond by written mutual agreement.

G.  The DPSP shall notify employees and subrecipients of their rights regarding
discrimination and make available copies of complaint procedures, policies, and forms.
Complaints of discrimination can be filed directly with the DPSP or with the Office of
Civil Rights (OCR).

To file a complaint alleging discrimination in programs or activities administered by the DPSP,
please print and fill out the appropriate complaint form:
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Title VI Complaint Form

Please review and complete the Title VI Complaint form. This form provides DPSP with
information to be reviewed. It is not a formal complaint. Once we receive your completed

questionnaire, we will review it and then contact you for more information.

To avoid delays in processing, please submit only one complaint form to DPSP (either by mail or

in person) regarding the same matter.

First Name: Last Name:
Middle Initial:

Street Address:

City: State:

Zip Code:

County:

Home Phone: ()

Work Phone: ()

Cell Phone: ()

Which telephone number is preferred to contact you? Home Work Cell
Email Address:
Do you require language interpretation? No Yes

If yes, what kind:

Do you require sign language interpretation? No Yes

If yes, what kind:

Who can we contact if we are unable to reach you?
Name:

Daytime Phone: ( )
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Relationship:

Name of person/s whom you believe discriminated against you:

When did this occur (please select a date):

Where did this occur:

Please provide detailed account of alleged discrimination? (1,000 characters max)

Have you tried to resolve the issue through a grievance process, due process hearing, or some
other method? No Yes

If yes, what method:

What is the status of that process?

Have you filed the same complaint with anyone else? No Yes

If yes, please provide date:

Signature of Complainant Date
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V. TRAINING

The DPSP will provide periodic training for subrecipients on the complaint policies and
procedures, including an employee’s responsibility to refer discrimination complaints from
employees or applicants of the DPSP subrecipients to the Complaint Coordinator.

The DPSP provide PowerPoint presentations of OCR training materials to subrecipients at
Annual Implementation Conferences as well as provide these materials along with technical
assistance to subrecipients during project monitoring visits.

The DPSP can be contacted by submitting correspondence to:

The Division of Public Safety Planning
Office of Justice Programs (OJP)
ATTN: OJP Office Director

1025 Northpark Drive

Ridgeland, MS 39157
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ATTACHMENT F

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER

Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion
Lower Tier Covered Transactions
(Sub-Recipient)

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and
Suspension, 28 CFR Part 67, Section 67.510, Participants’ responsibilities. The regulations were
published as Part VII of the May 26, 1988 Federal Register (pages 19160-19211).

(BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE)

(1)  The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it
nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal
department or agency.

(2) Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Name and Title of Authorized Representative

Signature Date

Name of Organization

Address of Organization
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ATTACHMENT G

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

Each person shall file the most current edition of this certification and disclosure form, if
applicable, with each submission that initiates agency consideration of such person for an award
of a federal contract, grant, or cooperative agreement of $100,000 or more; or Federal load of
$150,000 or more.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for
making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any
person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than
$10,000 or not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that;

(1)  No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer of employee of any Federal agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or any employee of a member
of Congress, in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative
agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement.

2) If any non-Federal funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress
in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall initial here and complete and submit “Disclosure of
Lobbing Activities”, in accordance with its instructions.

(3)  The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers and that all sub-recipients shall certify and
disclose accordingly.

Name and Address of Organization Name of Authorized Individual
Signature and Date

1SDeAYS]
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ATTACHMENT H

Office of Justice Programs
Division of Public Safety Planning

Match Certification Form

) N )
Name of Organization or Unit of Government: MC(A ISan Ly Y\JY\; ) NS

Program for which Match is being certified under: I 0d é/c? Fu AC Jt‘*‘d

Grant Award # (5 DCI45|

The Modicon (o Barcl of Sup@rISof S |, hereby certifies that it will provide the
matching funds or services in the amount required for this subgrant according to federal
guidelines. It further certifies that the match is from a non-federal source that is not being used
to match other federal grants. The match will be derived from the following source(s):

Source(s) Amount Type (Cash/In-kind)
1. No My E@({/ubreo{\ $
2. $
3. $
4. 3
Signature Date

Note: If in-kind match will be used, the agency must provide the Division of Public Safety
Planning with an analysis that shows how the value of the match was determined.
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DIVISION OF PUBLIC S
PLANNING

The BYRNE-JAG PROGRAM
assists States and units of local

gram Manager
i e e Program Manager
- government in carrying out specifi :

programs that offer a high
probability of improving the
functioning of the criminal justice

system.

he Edward Byrne Just
Assistance Grant
Civil Rights Compliance

Emberly Holmes
JAG Director




Race
Color
National Origin

Religion
Sex
Disability
Age




All aspects of religious practice as well as belief

42 USC 2000e(j)

Includes sincerely held moral or ethical beliefs

29 CFR 1605.1

Includes discrimination on the basis

of Limited English Proficiency (LEP).

A

A Limited English Proficient (LEP) person 3

has a first language other than English
and a limited ability to read, speak, write,
or understand English.

To avoid
discrimination
against LEP persons,
recipients must

= reasonable steps to ensure meaningful acc
to the programs, services, and information the
recipients provide, free of charge.

= Establish and implement policies and
procedures for language assistance services that
provide LEP persons with meaningful access.




5ife]\] after a due process hearing
gmund of race, color, religion, national origin, 6
iant of funds, the recipient will forward
a copy of the finding to the Office for Civil Rights,
Office of Justice Programs.

The recipient will provide an ME]
if required to maintain one,
where the application is for $500,000 or more.

Depends on . . .
= Funding (Safe Streets Act, VOCA, or JUDPA)
= Status of Organization (e.g., nonprofit)

= Amount of single award

Number of employees




SPECIAL CONDITIONS




Match Certification Form

The subgrantee must:

report and certify the matching funds or services in the amount
required for the subgrant according to federal guidelines;

certify that the match is from a non-federal source that is not being
used to match other federal grants;

identify the source of the match (local funds/ program income);

list the amount of match; and

identify the type of match (CASH ONLY).
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It's QUESTION TIME!!




| The following information is provided

for subgrantees of federal grant
programs administered by DPSP. This |
guide is to serve as the primary |
reference for financial management and
grant administration.  All questions
should be directed to the Program
Manager.







Jan. |

March 31 April 15th

April | — June 30 July 15th

July 1

Sept. 30 Oct. 1530

Oct. 1-Dec. 31 Ian. I5th

It's QUESTION TIME !l

FAILURE TO COMPLY WILL
RESULT IN THE DELAY OF

MONTHLY REIMBURS

SMENT
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LIPS CONTROL FORM
Officr of Justice Prazramn
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It's QUESTION TIME!!

currently implementing a new svstem known as
MAGIC (Mississippi's Accountability System for
Government Information and Collaboration). MAGIC
was designed to manage state agencies’ finance,
procurement, and grants management processes.
MAGIC will fully automate the procurement process
including the creation, tabulation, and maintenance of
acts and will include online vendor
C purpose in implementing MAGIC is
to provide a mor & 2 and efficient environment
for conducting the State’s business and is consistent
tronic delivery

ance with the requiremeg

128 CFR Parts 66 and 70, al ia
records, supporting documents, statistical
records, and all other records pertinent to
award shall be retained by each organization
for following the
closure of their most recent audit report.
Retention is required for purposes of Federal
examination and audit. Records may be
retained in an automated format.

ents are requeste
~ the new MAGIC system.
*Sub-recipients are not able to access
MAGIC at this time. :
*Sub-recipients will still submit
Documentation every month for
reimbursement.

*Each sub-recipients will receive a Cost
reimbursement Request Form electronically
for monthly expenditures.

* Vendor Communication Update: Before
receiving reimbursements each agency will
need to register their city or county
information.
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